MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the
Anamosa Community School District
is to provide ALL students
EDUCATIONAIL OPPORTUNITIES
to learn ana achieve

in a rapidly Changing global
society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Annual Meeting and Organizational Meeting
Administrative Offices - Board Room
September 19, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA - Annual Meeting
1. Call to Order Exhibit
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)

Minutes of Board Meeting A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports including the Balance Sheet for the Year Ended June 30, 2016 C
and Outstanding Check Lists as of June 30, 2016

6. Resignations D

7. Personnel Appointments & Adjustments E

8. Summer Feeding Program Report F

OLD BUSINESS

1.  Current/Future Building Project G

ADJOURN

TENTATIVE AGENDA - Organizational Meeting

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum

3. Adoption of Agenda

ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1. Conduct Election of President (Board Secretary as President, pro-tem)

2. Conduct Election of Vice President (Board Secretary as President, pro-tem)

3. Administer Oath of Office to President and Vice President (Board Secretary as President, Pro-tem)

4. Appointment of Board Secretary

5. Appointment of Recording Secretary

6. Appointment of Board Treasurer

7.  Administer Oath of Office to Board Treasurer

NEW BUSINESS

1. Determine Time and Place of Regular School Board Meetings H

e Consider One Meeting in July
2. Designation of Depository Banks I

3. Name Official Publication J



4. Appointment of Legal Counsel

5. Sanction Coordinator Positions

6.  Appoint Chief Negotiator for District

7. Renewal/Appointment of Anamosa School Foundation Board Members

8. Committee Membership and Assignments

9. Approval of Cadre: School Improvement Advisory Committee

10. SBRC Request for Allowable Growth and Supplemental Aid for a Negative Special Education Balance
11. Approval of Out of State Field Trip - FFA

12. Approval of Post Prom Fundraiser

»RO WO ZEZLER

REPORTS
Committee Reports
Board Comments
Principal Reports
Superintendent Report

13. Motion to enter into Closed Session per Iowa Code Chapter 21.5(1)(e) regarding expulsion of student

CLOSED SESSION - STUDENT EXPULSION HEARING
Presentation of Facts and Board Deliberation

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

14. Recommendation Regarding Expulsion of Student

ADJOURN

IMPORTANT DATES
October 3, 2016 - Regular Board Meeting
October 17, 2016 - Regular Board Meeting

It is the policy of the Anamosa Community School District not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability, religion, creed, age (for employment), marital status
(for programs), sexual orientation, gender identity and socioeconomic status (for programs) in its educational programs and its employment practices. There is a grievance
procedure for processing complaints of discrimination. If you have questions or a grievance related to this policy, please contact Superintendent Lisa Beames,

200 S. Garnavillo Street, Anamosa, IA 52205, 319-462-4321, Ibeames@anamosa.k12.ia.us



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 19, 2016

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the August 15, 2016 Regular Meeting and the
September 6, 2016 Regular Meeting.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
August 15, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on August 15, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Behnke,

Riniker, Claussen, Sayre and Braden. Director Kilburg was absent.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.
\

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 7/18 and 8/1,
claims, financial reports), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Sheila Ferrell, Housekeeper,
effective August 26, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Bonita Maloney, Nutrition Services
Cook-Helper, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Sheila Werling, Cook, effective August
17, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Ryan Hemphill, Volunteer Football
Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the following teachers for the position of Professional
Partner under the Teacher Leadership Compensation Grant, effective with the 2016-17 school year.

Motion carried 6-0.

Jenna Vsetecka Nowya Rickels Beth Waterman Dan Husmann
Alisa Oliver Barb Mineart Carrie Fellinger Wes Wilson

Sara Chrisman Bart Shindelar Jamie Hamblin Tracy Zirkelbach
Gail Dinger Patti Timp Julie Frankfurt Angie Lawrence

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the Anamosa Community Schools Facilities Use
Agreement for the Anamosa Family Resource Center, as written. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Braden to approve the contract with St. Patrick’s Parochial School to
provide preschool services, as written. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to approve the Master Fundraising Calendar for the first
semester of the 2016-17 school year. The motion states team expenses do not include items considered of
personal benefit including but not limited to meals/snacks, individualized apparel or personal apparel or
non-season camps. The motion goes on to state previously fundraised money from the 2015-16
fundraising cycles citing expenses for snacks or meals for away travel may be used for the proposed
purpose. Following the conclusion of the 2016-17 regular season of each sport, no district student
activity revenues including fundraised dollars may be used for these expenses as well as others considered

to be a personal benefit. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 8:08 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
September 6, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on September 6, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Behnke,
Riniker, Kilburg, Claussen and Braden. Director Sayre was absent.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Darlene Georgie, Cook/Manager at
Anamosa High School, effective September 16, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Michael Weston, Head Varsity
Boys’ Soccer Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Cameron Weston, Assistant
Varsity Boys” Soccer Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Rebekah Callaway, Special Education
Para-educator, effective September 8, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Ashley Anthony, Special Education
Para-educator, effective September 8, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Darlene Georgie, Housekeeper, effective
September 19, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Briar Hudson, Cook’s Helper, effective
September 7, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Tracey Houston, Cook, effective
September 12, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Sheree Garside, Cook’s Helper,
effective September 7, 2016. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Vicki Dostal, 7/8 Grade Head Girls’
Track Coach, effective immediately subject to coaching licensure. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve CASA as presented including minimal changes to the
LAU that is currently under review. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve a bid of $104,486.00 for a 84-passenger Blue Bird
Transit bus from School Bus Sales. Motion carried 6-0.



Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve an out of state field trip to San Antonio, Texas,
March 14 — 19, 2017, for the high school band and choir students, as presented. In addition, include
approving days absent as excused absences. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to adjourn at 8:18 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 19, 2016

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board

Meetings.”



sued selll ¥/'€eS 9102/61/6 GEE06~NID suag ali] oni| enbngng 109
dns 10s og'ove 9102/61/6 ¥€£06~NID ou| ‘oynusIog uul4
Jusl X00QIXa] punjal 00°9S 9102/61/6 £££06~N3ID layea4 o|lelueq
sYoogxim SHOAM L' 2EE L 9102/61/6 2£206~N3ID oo\ uea3
s|eoipouad 02922 9102/61/6 LEC06~NID S80IAI8S uoneWIO| 0OSET
aAIneY dnsiqy 02616 9102/6}/6 0££06~N3ID oodwe(Q
SHOOUMIM 9b'ghL 9102/61/6 82£06~N3ID O sejelvossy wnjnowng
Buiures) sndwe) ju| eg8v8y'L 9102/61/6 22806~N3D ou| sydeouo) uonewlou) Jeindwo)
dns yoeqiexiz 0006 9102/61/6 92£06~N3D seouswy Jeajyoo)
auoyd aberen sng 1Sa 10 14 auoyd 9802/t 9102/61/6 S2£06~N3IO Nur Aimueg
SIXe} SaIpNnis 90S 0G'GYS' | 9102/61/6 #2€06~N3ID Bujures abebusn
dns yoa dns gg'pep 9102/61/6 €2€06~N3ID JusWuUIBA0E) MPD
dns Qo'sel 9102/61/6 22206~N3ID 120
syed pe ds sped g/'08 910z/61/6 L2€06~N3ID Oj|9onuoly 4O 1senbien
dns 10s gg'ese 9102/61/6 61€06~NID 09 Aiddng [eaibojoig euljos)
MJOS 00°SY0‘ L 9102/61/6 81£06~N3ID "0u| ‘ssald suoisde)
dns bujo dns bpiq poud seded 68'922't 9102/61/6 L1€06~N3D Aiddng Areyues renden
dns 50'889°t 9102/61/6 91€06~N3D sepuaby sndwe)
dns $0'29 9102/61/6 ¥1£06~N3O labuseg 3 umoig
dnsue v¥'120'2 9102/61/6 21€06~N3ID s|elslelN Uy lg
9AS 00'See 9102/61/6 LLE06~NID [013u0D 1s9d ape|g
400 202 seo 1eN 400 €51 sen 1eN 400 81 seD 1eN 61°€28 9102/61/6 01€06~N3ID ABiauz s xoelg
sued dns pa ds sped ge'gee 9102/61/6 60£06~N3ID lojo|\ uoureg
dns yoeqieqiiz 66°L2 9102/61/6 80£06~N3ID ou| ‘B|qON % seuleg
dns 008zl 9102/6}/6 L0€06~N3ID |qON g sauleq
poud seded Gz /6% 9102/61/6 G0€06~N3ID laded Jaxeg
seun oAS 00°091 9102/61/6 €0€£06~NID SOJIAI9g BAlOWOINY
oAs p3ds 00°081 9102/61/6 20€06~N3ID ou| suonn|og sseHoINy
dns og'z¢ 9102¢/61/6 L0€06~NID ou| slusy) jessy
dns yos} 00'vZ1 9102/61/6 00£06~N3ID leindwo) ejddy
WeApe eojignd vodey Jepley Gi'9v9‘e 9102/61/6 66206~N3ID suoneol|gnd esoweuy
110 u4-1e18 M asnoybop - Jajep lslep LEZ19°L 9102/61/6 86206~N3ID esoweuy JO Ao
Umy 15686 109[3 Umy 000012 19913 UMy 824011 19913 62°0€5'82 9102/61/6 16206~N3O TdI/ABisuz ey
soas [eBa] 00°000°2 9102/61/6 96206~N3IO "0°d ‘Aouoo) R sialyy
[eD 6'50€ sen [eb 0°zge [esalq [esald 02'686‘2 9102/61/6 G6206~N3ID s4 abejuenby
dns 3d 00729 9102/61/6 ¥6206~N3ID sluua] g uojuiwpeg epy
dns yos} pul S0'LY 9102/61/6 €6206~N3ID S|00] BWoY
0l pung
uonduosag jJunowy ayeq jueLiepn JOPUdA
610 | ebed sliig pied j0 1s1 WV 0}:2€:8
10204N (2191 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo uySIg [00Y2S 9102/51/6



60 g ebey
10204N

Py

dns 10919

dng 21

dns yoay

wald feisq 100

08/11-1/6 ey
yoa} pu

dns 6p|q
peayiansg)
MYyos

dns

1s1bai

dns

punjal jual jsu|

SYO00qMIM
dns yoa} pul
dng 7

dns
Jjooyosalid
dns
alemyos

By - uonepunoy

dns yjeay
dns ye

JuaJ Jjsul punyey
wald yyesH 100

dns 6pjq
dns yoao}
dns 6qid
dns yoa} pui
dns

OAS

1 SlL

Mmyos

saweaq - diysiaquisw

siaidoo

OAS AON - 1deg
l2/8-ce/S 1e1ew

dns [eoon
sued

dns

OAS

juod H/d

1S193d
dns

dns bpjq
OAS
S}00gMIM

Buiq a|qisiA - uonesnsibal

dns

dng 3d
uonduosaqg

80°/¢c8
00°GZ
05899
€c'ece
0000}
91985y
€8'¢0¢c
€9'2/2't
00'601
458 4R: W
veco8lL'e
gL ye0’ L
0062
19'219'SLL
G1'aSL'L
S6°GL
G1°80S
6.°9€¢
Gv'8.6
00’6
v6°'€9y
00°sSP
00'6SI
S8 vLp'L
v0¢cle
1S°LL
8.2
99019
09'ovi
00°€20‘e
00°08
00'0ct
00ceL’t
¥G'v8¢
00°0S
££'868" |
00'G62‘E
G1°64S
0c'v28
junowy

sii'g pied Jo 1s1
(21-91 Ad) Ajunwwog esoweuy Jo Jo1sIq |00YOS

9102/61/6
910c/61/6
910c/61/6
910c/61/6
9102¢/61/6
9102/61/6
910z/61/6
910c/61/6
9loz/6l/6
9loz/el/6
9l0c/61/6
9102/61/6
910c/61/6
910¢/61/6
910c/61/6
9102/61/6
910¢e/61/6
9102/61/6
9L02/61/6
9102/6}/6
9102/61/6
9102/61/6
9102/61/6
9102/6}/6
910c/61/6
9lL0c/61/6
910¢/64/6
9l0e/61L/6
910¢/61/6
9102/61/6
9102/61/6
9102/61/6
9102¢/61/6
9102/61/6
910¢/6}/6
9102/6}/6
9l0z/6L/6
9l0c/61/6
9loc/el/6
9leq

L.806~N3D
9/806~N3D
S/E06~N3D
¥.806~N3D
€E06~N3D
¢/E06~N3D
LZE06~NID
0.£06~N3D
69€06~N3D
89€06~N3D
Z9806~N3D
S9€06~N3IO
¥9€06~N3D
€9€06~N3ID
¢9€06~N3D
L9€06~NID
09€06~N3D
6S€06~N3IO
85G€06~N3ID
£S€06~N3ID
9G€06~N3ID
SGE06~N3IO
¥S€06~N3ID
€G606~N3ID
¢SE06~N3ID
LSE06~NID
6¥€06~N3D
87€06~N3JD
LyE06~N3ID
SYE€06~N3IO
Y¥€06~N3IO
E€rE06~N3ID
crE06~N3ID
LYE06~NID
07€06~N3O
6€€06~NID
8€€06~N3ID
LEE06~NID

9€€06~NID
JueLRM

ou| gmis pooy Ajlesy

aurey eupnsuy

su| sepuaby Jajwaid

ou| ‘0osid

071 qeuoyd

uoneiodio) Jaded ay |

09 Buipel] eusup

jodaQ 8210

uoleonp3 urelgzmap
sloyeonp3 By jo dossy |1eN
[e2IPSIA 8100}

Re|n ejossuuipy

J9IIN eysereN

Jeionply v|‘ulwpy g:8H Jedley
spieuspy

SO1U0JI98|T WO
Buiuonipuo) Jeyepn Jesyon
ou| ‘sen-l1] uosayiep
Aiddng [euoyuer uouep
Kein sjuuaqg 9 doys 3007 8y
$901n0saYy Aoelay]

| seoinuag Bujules]
pJemio Bujuses

dvan

oul auoy]

ou| ‘slayloig yooy

ou| suog g Jaddad pr
[eloueul4 8198 Uyop
s8lisnpu| uosid BMo|
sujog ABojouyos ] aimonyseluy
ogsvI

SpJeog [00YoS JO 20SsY V|
0D UlIIN uolyBnon
Buneioosq swoH

"Ou| ‘palisIanq puefueaH
siea] O/M Bunumpuey
V3V POOM jueln

*ONJ ‘UOI199UU0IA0K)
Jaydon

IOpuap

AV 0}:2€£8
9102/StL/6



Juspisaid pieog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

s|esal
OAS g2/8 OAS Lg/8

dns yyeay

Jaysel4 -Aud

SHOOqH}IM

Jooyosaud pjo JA ¢ dns

6 10 € abeyd
10204dN

dns dsuen
p3 dg sped

|O0Y2S Bwoy g, Jowwny

OAS
wniuoydn3g

dns

oAns bBny

slieys

sanlippe

11®2

‘uulp ‘y X sieoisAyd
oAs ydeg

OAS

dns

sued

S]X)} SaIpn)s 20s
dns

seb

JUaI Y0o0oqIXa} punjal
MYos

dns Bujo

dns

dns

dns selawayien)

OAS

dns pe

dns

sued

dns

sped

dns

uonduosaqg

§5°198'vEC
06°S€S
0056
0c'6cL
00'Sce
G2'980°}
95°2v'L
6°€cS
66'cey
00'0l8
LL'L6
oo'esr't
L8l
cv'vee
G/'2es'e
1€°€9¢
qe'avs
00'98}
G6°66S
80291
€€°09
S0'801
G9°0L¢c
00°019
95'€lLL9
G2'a8
€981 L
09'S
0e'vee
cv'v8
unowy

siid pied Jo i1s11

[elol 0} pund

9l0c/61/6
9102/61/6
9102/61/6
9102/61/6
9102/61/6
9loc/6L/6
910c/61/6
9102/61/6
9102¢/61/6
9102/61/6
910c/61/6
9L0g/6l/6
9102/61/6
9102/64/6
9102/64/6
910¢/61/6
9102/61/6
9l0¢/61/6
9102/61/6
9l0z/61/6
9102/61/6
910c/61/6
9102/61/6
910¢/61/6
910¢/6}/6
9102/61/6
910c/61/6
910c/61/6
9l02/61/6
9leqg

Aejaioag

"J0811090 s o|qeAed sjunoooe snoge ay)

‘Jolleq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} 01 ey Aueo Agesay |

60¥06~N3O
80¥06~N3O
L0¥06~N3O
90¥06~N3IO
S0¥06~N3O
Y0¥06~N3IO
€0v06~N3IO
¢0v06~N3IO
LOY06~NID
00¥06~N3O
66€06~N3O
86€06~N3ID
Z6€06~N3O
96€06~N3IO
S6E06~NID
Y6€06~N3O
€6606~NID
¢6€06~N3IO
L6E06~NID
06€06~N3IDO
68€06~N3ID
88€06~N3ID
/8€06~N3ID
¢8E06~N3ID
€8€06~N3ID
18E06~NID
08€06~N3ID
6.E06~N3IO

82€06~N3ID
juesep

(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy jo Jo1sIq |00YdS

HoxoAM eIxIq
SuolIedIUNWWOY) WEeaIISPUIA
oISN|A 1SOM

09 dinb3g abeio)g Jayop
S90IMBS S)sep) Isdepy
Hewle

dioD uonnquisiq Aejep
Jejnjied sn

o0 ulodAyun

Anoag pejeibsiu) 004 |
slap|ing %onJ|

ou| sesudiaug puai]

*0u| ‘Iejel] @ yonu| uosdwoy |
8lNylIsu| wnjnolINg siayoes |
10811 18yoes |

Sn|d @oualuaAuo) suayde |
ulems JsyjesH

au| ‘rexbiq 1sinqung

S10Npoid [euisnpu| aiels
abejuenpy ssauisng sajdelg
Wwels uesng

and [e100s yuly | /Bupjuiy] [eroos
llsuunbxaidwig

Kyeroads jooyog

1811 wooisse|n/Ayeloads oyog
S9|eg sng [00yoSg

sws|dw| s,uewLBYOS

urel] 1amod Jajpes

8oy aynp

JOpUdA

AV 01:2€:8
9102/S1/6



640 G abed
10204N

640 abey
10204N

Juapisaid preog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

walsAg punog
Spisiireq

spy eanoeud

OAS

punoibAeid
spiayireq

Spiayjeq

Anoss Hg
8|-punoibheld
slelsrew xoqssa.id

Hns sjes-punoibie|d

uonduosaqg

92°0.9°'LE
S9'6L1-
GL'e08'y
00008
06cly
gech
66°G29'v1
STV A
LL'v0l
¥6'261°G
9G°G0S

junowy

[elol j€ pung
glLoc/el/6
910¢/6}/6
910c/6}/6
9102/6L/6
9Loz/61/6
910z/61/6
910z/61/6
9102/61/6
9102/6}/6
9l10z/6L/6

s1eq

siiig pred jo isr
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy o 1o1s1q j00YOS

00'vEL'Y

dwoo/m 100 00'veL'Y

uonduosaqg jJunowy

[ejol ¢g pung

9loc/6L/6

ajeq

siig pled jo isiq
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy Jo Josiq [ooyos

Aejaioag

1081109 s} s|qeAed sjunoooe anoqe ayy

‘Jellaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1saq sy} 0 ‘Jey Ajpeo Agalay |

L0¥06~N3ID
¥8606~N3D
99€06~N3O
LSE06~N3ID
LyE06~N3ID
9Ye06~NID
62€06~N3ID
S1LE06~NID
€1€06~N3ID
90€06~N3ID

jueLep

98806~NID

jueLep

oISn|A IS8\

u3g Ayjioed onejyry @ Bupesg

ou| ‘sjueynsuo) SNIN

fein siuusq 9 doyg yoo sy
Se|ISnpu| Uoslld Bmo|

00 uswabeuey pnj spodg sqny emoj
o8| Asouejeg

‘0D sseln WD

uolealosy puejog

Auedwo) Jaqwin zzemoueg

L€ pung
IOpuap

WV 01:2€8
910z/S1/6

NS
¢c pundg
Jopuap

AV 0}:2g'8
9l0z/SHe



Juspisaid pieog

Aejaioag

1081100 s| 8|qeAed sjunoooe snoge ayy

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Jollaq pue ebpsjmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} 01 ‘reyr Ajpeo Agalay |
96°291°CL [ejol 9¢ pund
opeibdn jsued weishs 00-258’| 9102/61/6 G8E06~NID ou| uswdinb3 Aunosg
SH-HY olpuey S6'0g 9102/61/6 LSE06~NID Reio siuueq % doys %007 8y
lapes| Jayoes] Jo jepowsa W pueq pjo jo |apowal /g/69°/ 9102/61/6 02€06~N3ID "ou| Bury jedien
[@powss wuysun| HS v9'eLb'eg 9102/61/6 ¥0€06~NID ou| Aiuose| Jepeg
9¢€ pun4
uonduaseg jJunowy aleq jueuepn JOpuUap
640 / ebey sliig pred jo 1si WY 01:2¢€:8
10204N (21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o Jousiq jooyog 9102/SL/6
00'856°2S [elol €€ pung
Bunuiodsion) SH 00°856°2S 910z/61/6 0SE06~NID OT71 Bunuiodsony ey
€€ pung
uonduoseqg jJunowy aeq juesniepp Jopusp
640 9 abeg slilg pied Jo i1si WV 0L:¢:8
10204N ‘ (21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy Jo 1ousiq jooysS 9102/51/6



luapisald pieog

BWOH Juaied maN Ajnp

€10 | abey
10204N

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

esInN aJeD piyo Ainp

ga4 anssl-ay

sauor - ISIA swoH Ainp SWOH ared maN Ainp
103 Ainp

a1eQ piIyo bny @ Ainp

bny 3 Anp

ye) Bny/Anp

uonduosaqg

0999291
18°0v¢
00°8€
S0°080°L1L
LLT21€°
£5'¥SE‘1
L1°69%
2899/°}L

junowy

[elol |6 pund
910c/61/6
9lL0c/61/6
910c/64/6
9102/61/6
9102/64/6
9102/61/6
910¢/61/6

s1eqg

sli'g pied jo 1s17
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy 4o 11sIg |00YoS

Aelaioeg

61S1~Hv3
81G1~dv3
L1G1~Hv3
91G1~dv3
SISL~Hv3
v1S1~dv3
€1SI~dv3

el

1081109 s 8|qehed sjunoooe anoge sy
‘Jollaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1seq sy} 0} ‘yeys Ayueo Agasay |

UileaH aljqnd auneasniy Ayun i
[ooyosald gs9 tepad YuoN
BMO| U] S80IAISS UBIBYINT
Joupny Ajunog sauop

80IAI8S UOISUIX 09 sauop

WUNH 1isys

V3V POOM JuelD

16 pung

IOpuap

WV 9G:91:6

9102/S1/6



Wapisaid pieog Areyai0eg

1081100 S| 9|qeded sUNOSOE BA0qE By}

panoiddy pue pazioyiny ‘Jellag pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1saq 8y} 0} ‘yeyl Alueo Agauay |
00°SE elol 1€ pung
Haqoy - 89} Jojsuel] 8\ 00°SL 9102/1/8 0~NID isni] @ yueg Ayjepiy
L€ pung
uonduosag junowy aleq jueLep IOpuap
G Jo g ebed Sli'g pied jJo isi ANd 81-€€:G
10204N (21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy Jo 1o13sIq j00YoS 9102/71/6

2L'961°261 Ielol 0} pung

seninuuy/ell/es) 00°000°L 9102/0¢/8 0~N3ID eAoA
salnuuy/eljfes] 00001 9Loz/og/8 0~N3ID OITvA
uswAed xa4 0L'€eyL 9102/LL/8 0~N3D es swaisAg xsjheq
uswAed x84 209012 9102/01/8 0~N3D esn swajsAg xajfed
woawAed xa|4 8001 9102/e/8 0~N3o es swajsAg xejhed
sslinuuy/ell/es] 00°SSL'G 9102/0e/8 0~N3D [eninp ssep
Xe] swoouj [esepad BOl4 90V IP'S 9Loz/61/8 0~N3D 80IAI9S BNUBARY [eulaly|
Xe| awoou| |[eJspe Bl Gb 1SS Pyl 9Loz/81/8 0~N3D 80IAI9S SNUBARY [eulaju]
Xe| awoou| [eJepa BOl4 02616V 9102/5/8 0~N3D 8JIAI8S SnuBA_Y [eulaju]
Xe| sawoou| 81.l1S 00°2y6 910z/61/8 0~NID lainsesl| ayels emo|
Xe| awoou| 8je1s 00°'0v6've 9L0z/8L/8 0~NID Jainsesl] ejels emo|
Xe] swoou| 8je1S 00°'S6L 9l0z/s/8 - 0~N3O lainseal] eyels emo)
saninuuy/eljfes] 0005 9102/0¢/8 0~N3D uuely soeloH
Ol pung

uonduosag junowy aleq jueLiep\ JOpuap

GJo | ebey siiig pied 4o i1s17 Nd 8v:ee:s

L0c0dN (21-91 Ad) Ayunwwog esoweuy o o1sIq looyos gLoz/vL/e



Juspisaid pieog Krejeloeg

"J081109 S| 8|qeked sjunoooe w>o_9wv ey}

panoiddy pue pazioyiny ‘Jelleq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1saq ey} 0} ‘yey) Ajueo Agasay |
€L 0ve [ejo] 0L pung
s|qeked paqg Jeyi0 £/°0ve 9102/61/8 12206~N3D Jsjusy s8dIAI9S U003||0D
0l pung
uonduosag jJunowy ajeq jueLep Jopuap
g 1o | abeq slilg pied jo isiq NV 60:82:6
Lozodn (21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy 10 JoLIsIg j00YIS 9102/51/8
cLes9'vl [el0L 0} pung
InoAng Jeidoo gL g5yl 9log/LL/8 ¥22c06~N3IoD SJUB)NSU0) aulydep a0
0} pung
uonduosaqg junowy a)eq JuRLIBA\ IOpUaA
¥ 10 | abed siiig pied Jo isiq NV 61:85:8
L0204N (2191 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo 1d1ISIQ |00YoS 9102/L1/8
8EvSt'L [ejol €€ pung_
uswAed isnbny gz102 8E+SH'L 9102/51/8 0~Naov ide@ 1sni] syesodiog 4sniy siexueg
€€ pung4
uonduosaqg junowy 91eq jueliep Jopuap
G40 ¢ abeq sliig pied Jo 1s1q Nd 8:€8:G
10204N

(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo esoweuy o o1siq jooyos

9lLoc/vie



40 | ebed
10204N

¢ jo | abeyd
10204N

Juepisaid pieog

panoiddy pue pazioyiny

€9'€.t°01
1S0] 91.02/9 @nssi-oYy ge'vLb
be) Buied - punjey 00°0L

sixe} Bug dns | oL X surejuno} - wied S1elS LE'BY00L

uonduosag jJunowy

Siil'g pied jo i1s17

Aejoioeg

1081100 S| 8|qeAed sunoooe anoqe auyy

‘Jellaq pue abpsmouy Aw Jo 1s8q a3 0} ‘rey Apeo Agelay |

[elol 0} pung

9102/0¢/8 05206~NID
9102/08/8 6v206~N3D
9102/08/8 8¥206~N3D

aleqg jueLIRM

(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o JuIsIg jooyos

10°228°S9
dns 188l
$400q 1qll 99'6LL
Jual Jisul SN punjey 05°2S
ons Aine 007002
SIX8} L/'GBL'¥9
punjal 00'v6
punjal Q08¢
saweag - sanp 00622
dns 0005

uonduoseq junowy

ejol 0l pung

9102/92/8 ¥£Z06~N3O
9102/92/8 €€206~N39
9102/92/8 Z€206~NID
9102/92/8 L€£206~N3O
9102/92/8 0£206~N39
9102/92/8 62206~N3O
9102/92/8 82206~N39
9102/92/8 LZ206~N3D
9l0Z/92/8  92206~NID

aje( jueLIBAA

Sliig pled jo is17

(£1-91 Ad) Munwwoy esoweuy

40 301381 [00YDg

HoxoAm aixig
uasusp Apop
S9JINMSS Jaquiswpie)

0l pung
lopuap

WV Lg:gc't
9102/0€/8

UeaH julod Ajun
dio) BujuresT uonospad
suuew)|Q JayjesH
OT1 sjsusg B yjesH JedIs|y
0D ul uoyybno
SupmeH essijs|\
Aswuoy siueydeig
[NO1ING % uoisiAladng 104 20sSYy
elpaNdiyoe

0L pung

lopuap

WNd €¥:L¥'G
910¢/se/8



uepisaid pieog

Aejaloeg

panoiddy pue paziioyiny

00°021°882 lejol |€ pung

1o9foud pjay freq 00°0G4‘cL 9102/.L1/8 G2206~NID
spley eonoeid 00°022'G1e 9102/LL/8 €2206~NID
uonduosag junowyy a1eq jueLIe A
¥ Jo g abed siiig pred jo isin
10204N (21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy 1o 1911SIQ |0OYOS
€€09¢‘Le [el0] L€ pung
onelyy SN - foid 10813 £8°09¢°1L2 9Loz/sL/8 22206~N3D
uonduosag junowy ajeq juelep
€ 4o | abed slig pred jo isiq
10204N (21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy o 11sIg [0oYoS
L29°60L°001 [e101 0} pung
SH3dl v9'ev6'66 9102/1€/8 €5206~N3ID
slqefed peq Jayi0 052Gtk 9Loe/1e/8 - 25206~N3ID
s|qeAed punpe| €58 9loz/Ie/8 1S206~NID
uonduosag junowy aleq jueLie A
€0 | ebed sig pied jo isi
10204N

(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo 1sIq [00Y2S

"108.1100 S| 8|qeAed sjunoooe anoqge ay)
‘Iallaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q ay1 0} ‘reyy Ajueo Agasay |

1sU0) 8181ouU0) siaboy
09 wswabeuep un| spods sqny emoj

1€ pund
JOpuap

NV 61:85:8
9102/LL/8

ABiauz ey
LE pung
JOpUdA

Nd 2g:50:C}
9102/s1/8

shg amey seakojdwg ajjgng emoj
8JI7 uuel aoeIoH
[ooyos Ajunwiwio) esowreuy

0l pung
Jopuap

NV ve:ce L1
9l0z/0e/8



€ Jo | abeyd
10204N

¥ Jo g ebed
10204N

uapisald pieog

Aejaioag

paAoiddy pue pazioyiny

€707 [ejol 0} pung
alqehed paQ Jeyl0 €.°0v€ 9102/e/6 L¥206~N3ID
uonduosag junowy aleq JueLRp

sliig pred 4o is1q
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esowreuy o Josiq jooyos

6%7°096°00L$
8E HEH L
€ 506°60¢
29°09L°%81
9C°0%8°861
06601 [elol € pung_
Aunosg HS 06°601 9102/0g/8 87206~N3D

uonduosag jJunowy aleq jueLRp

siig pied jo is1q
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o Jo1ySIqg [00YOS

1081109 si s|qefed sjunoooe aroqe ayy

‘Jellag pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1seq sy 0} ey Ryeo Agaiay |

18jUs) s9IAIBS UOIDBI0D)
Ol pung

IOpuap

Wd Zv-0€:9
9102/vi/6

?A0qy ssaursng 3sndny Tel0]
HHAVS
s3o9foxg Teatrden
suotionpa( TIoiled
pung TeIaU3YH

S92IMIBS Jaquiswpien
L€ puny
Iopuap

WV Lg:€e:L1
910z2/0¢/8



G jo g ebed
10204N

GJo | abey
1L0204N

uspisald pJeogq

panolddy pue pazioyiny

ssaid qyos ¥ geseq

uonduosaqg

0002HL [el0] L€ pung
00°02L‘L 9l102/L/6
unowy ajedq

Slitg pied jo isiq

Aejaloeg

"J081100 s} 8|qeAed sjunoooe anoqe sy}

‘Jollaq pue abpaimouy Aw Jo 1saq ay1 0} ‘Teyl Auueo Agalay |

¥9206~N3ID

jueLep\

(Z1-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo JoLysIq [00YIS

IS0 enss|-al - 91-G| |9ARL}
OAS
dns

abeysod

Jeuy - Jejaw
Bunsay brup

sy Jisu| punjey
dns

dns

UOIUSAUO0D Yoreod yosads

2 x asibai
Bey bupred quiey

uonduosaqg

819922 [elo] 0} pung
VXA 14 9102/./6
¢9'v9S 910¢/./6
6v'vve 910¢/./6
89°89¢ 9102/./6
06'eee 910¢/./6
00'9¢ 9102/./6
00'G6. 9102/./6
9g°€9 910g/L/6
96°LLL 9L0e/./6
00042 9l0z/L/6
00°0S2 9102/L/6
000} 9102/./6
junowy aleq

Siilg pied Jo isi

99206~N3ID
$9206~N3ID
£9206~N3D
29206~N3ID
19206~N3D
09206~N3ID
65206~NID
85206~N3ID
/S206~NID
95206~NID
§5206~NID
¥5206~NID

jueLiep

(21-91 Ad) Ayunwwog esowreuy jo LISIg jooyos

1sU08g I |aseq

L€ pung
" Jopusp

ANd 85:05:€
9l0ze/L/6

yoez epurq

POOM XIe|D

yueg Auotyouhs/qnio s,weg
yseD Aned

SJUBYNSUOY BUIYOB 8210
ou| sesudisug [eoipsiy
lyso suuezng

Ksye aujenboep

[lepusy| euneyg

0088y Yooadg SH emo|
VITM

uewAnunoy sjlayoin

0} pung
lopuap

Ad 85:05:¢
9l0gc/./6



uspisald pieog

paAoiddy pue pazuoyiny

€10 | abeg
10204N

SH @ Yy deoipuen SH - lfe1sul siopafoid

G jo ¢ ebed
10204N

25°%80°9¢

91/61/6 01 I0Tiad ‘P2A0QV Ssaursng Iaqusadag Teao]

Tadd

s31oefoag Teatrde)
SUOT31oNpap TT0ILBJg
pung Teisuss

Aejeloeg

"Joa.109 s} s|qeAed sjunoooe anoqge ay)

‘Jelleq pue ebpamouy Aw Jo 1saq sy} 0} ‘yey Ajueo Ageiay |

88°910°C
00°021°¢1
9%°189
81°997°¢C
€.°0ve [elol 0} pung
alqefed paQ Jouyl0 €L°0vE 9102/9L/6 08206~N3D
uonduosag junowy aleq jueliepn
siiig ped 10 1sI
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo JoulsIg [00Y9S
88'910°C [elol 9¢ pung
swybif 10] Bxid SN 88'91.0°2 9102/./6 §9206~NID
uondiosag junowy aleq jueriepn

silig pred jo isi
(£1-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo 11SIg [00Y2S

‘J9jua) S90IAIBS UONDS||0D

0l pung
IOpuap

NV S:e¥.01
910¢2/ct/6

POOM ie[D
9€ pung
IOpuap

Ad 85:05:€
9102¢/./6



Gjo | abed
10204N

v4d
a4

9¢-8 g4

12/8 OX

sons|yvy SH

aA 0g/8

aJesal Buipuan

6L/8 94

61/8 94

9¢-8 d4

61/8 94

[enuuy

61/8 94

Sons|yly SH

=E|

dd gA

dnyels 9z/8

61/8 94

d4 9S8

d4 g4 dd g4
Mvd

H4 999 H4 94
a4

61/8 94

H4 9oueqg

SoneIylY SH

dd g4

d4 gs

dd an

61/8 g4

dd g4

sboq yorep\ HS H4 9oueq
d4g9 qg9
an

9¢/8 g4

gA 0€/8

SonsdIuY SH

<E|

MvHd

uondiosag

(2191 Ad) Aunwwo) esoweuy Jo 1oM1SIq 100YdS

00°09}
00°0SI
00'8LL'Y
00°sst
00°089°L
00°'se
00°'Se
00°G6
00'Se
62'v.9'
00'Se
L6l
S6'v1
66'98
00°000‘¢
00°Ge
L6'8Y
¢c'sclt
0c've
Iv'L6C
00°0SI
00'Se
16'6L1
G1'e8e
00'ces
05°509
0SG°Gce
00'Se
00°0Ev‘e
e vl
00'5.€
00°09
00°09}
00'SS1
oo'ovt
Sv'19¢2
00'98S‘}t

jJunowyy

slilg pied jo i1sin

9lLoe/1e/8
910g/ve/8
9102/ve/8
9lozc/ie/8
9Lozg/et/8
910e/1€/8
9l0z/1e/8
9l0z/1e/8
9L0e/1e/8
9loc/el/s
9lLoz/1e/8
9loz/1e/8
9102/21/8
9102/5/8

9102/21/8
9L0c/1e/8
9102/cL/8
9102/ve/8
9Loz/elL/8
910¢2/s/8

9lLoe/s/8

910gc/1€/8
9102/2t/8
glLoz/Le/8
9102/ve/8
9loz/elL/8
9102/s/8

9l10¢e/1e/8
9l0zc/s/8

910e/1e/8
9l0z/s/8

9L0e/1€/8
9loz/Le/8
9loe/Le/8
910¢/ve/8
9lLoz/ie/8
9loz/ie/8

ajeq

€6659~ L0V
¢L6G99~10V
1L6G9~10V
¢6659~10V
€9659~ 10V
16699~10V
06659~ L0V
686599~ 10V
/8659~10V
29659~ 10V
98659~ 10V
8659~ 10V
19659~ 10V
€G6599~ 10V
09659~10V
78659~ 10V
65659~ 10V
04699~ 10V
85659~ 10V
¢56599~10V
LG6599~10V
¢8659~10V
1G6G99~10V
18659~ 10V
69659~ 10V
966G9~ 10V
05699~ L0V
08659~ 10V
6v659~ 1OV
6.659~10V
81659~ L0V
8659~ 10V
116G9~10V
92659~ 10V
89659~ 10V
S.6G9~10V
¥.699~ 10V

jueLe

wnuey ueug
looyos ybiH aureid
Auedwog Buunioejnuely jesuoiyd
dnypoN epuy

spods 0jj9o1uo
IIBYSUN uewoy
[IBYSUIN SIN
ssepreynep Aou
uaiybnoT red

ou| ‘susjsop

uosuyor peig
[eloueul 8188 uyop
[eloueuly 198 uyop
[eloueul 8198 uyop
ysed Aned SH
SUIY pald

uuly) ualey|

pun4 [eiauay)

pun4 jeisuan)

pun4 |eiausy)
)}ouewIO olg

Nul4 uney

youg eunsuyd
Bunuugd usalog xn-q
p11 Assjen uonon

p11 Assjen uonon

P11 Ausjen uonon
uuIon [en

lreqioo4 abajj0n 209
S80IAI9G Jaquiswpie)
urenug 3onyo

[ooyos ybiH uewsoeg
Jawneg Alla]

nojjeg eueq
suofesl|gngd esoweuy
suodg ueouswy |
slesay Buipusp -pund Auanoy

¢ pundg
Jopuap

Nd 8¢:81:S
gLoc/vIe



G jo g abed
10204N

G Jo g abed
10204Nn

Juapisaid pieog

so||ddng

panoiddy pue pszuoyny

poo4 paseyoind dns
auoyd |90
suoissiwpy 19
suoissiupy 1S
poo4 paseyoing
904 Buisusory
siauag/[es bny
dsuel] 18
Siijsusg 1syio
sojddng
suoissiwpy 1S

81eM}jOS palejey Yoo |

uonduosaqg

Sonslylv SH
[<ER<E!

9¢-8 94

9/6 OX

9¢-8 94

Hd a4

9¢/8 g4
So/IYIY SH

ouoD SN
uonduosaqg

V928511
VA %4
0€'.€E
0S°Gee
[0]oR% 474
vL'L12
00°0S1
LL¥6.'8
10'¢9¢
00's2
G1'625
00°0cP

junowy

[elol ¢9 puny
9Loz/ie/8
gloz/si/e
9L0c/s/8
910c¢/S1/8
gLoz/ie/s
910e/S1/8
9102/1€/8
9102/S1/8
9102/1/8
9loz/1e/8
9L0¢/1/8

aleq

siig pied jo is1q
(2191 Ad) Ayunwwog esoweuy o Jo1sIq jooyos

62'829°'L2
007005
08'6%
00°091
00°08
00’98t
0€°0p
00°s9
0o'sct
00°0¥
junouwy

[elol |2 pung
gloc/ie/8
9lLoz/1e/8
9loz/Le/8
9102/¥2/8
olL0ze/1e/8
9loz/Le/8
9loc/Le/8
9loze/s/8
olozg/ie/s
9eqg

Silig pred jo isi
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy o JomsIq j00YoS

Aejaioeg

1081109 s} s|qefed sjunoooe snoqe auyy

‘Jellaq pue abpamouy Aw Jo 1s8q sy 0] ey; Aiuso Agalay |

666599~ L0V
19659~ 10V
§S9659~ 10V
99659~ 10V
88659~ L0V
§9659~ 10V
€8659~ 10V
¥9659~10V
L¥6G99~ 10V
6659~ 10V
9659~ 1OV

jueLRp

00099~ 10V
666599~ 10V
866599~ L0V
€659~ 10V
L6659~ 10V
96659~ 10V
S66599~ L0V
Y5669~ 10V

76699~ 10V
JueLRM

Hewrepy

Jenjeo sn

aleys Jadng

wnuenby % wnesnp JoAly iddississipy BN
Bunnquisig soig uiep
$901M8G UeWIN Jo 1daq V|
pund |eisusn)

pun4 [eiausy)

sewoy] -uojbunreq sixe|y
SJINIBS Jaquiswpie)
Jled sujjodwel] X4y

¢9 pung
Jopusp

Nd 82:8L:S
9102/vL/6

80Uslajuo) orWEep
Hew(em

puejwn uoQq

[ooyos ybiH uoydiy
uosuemg Bnog

s[eoaq Uodg

psadg ue)g

sseld ¢ ainoy

AydeiBoioyd siswwep uoy
JOpusp

Nd 82:81:9
9Loz/v1L/6



€40 | abed
10204N

Juapisaid pieog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

Aejaioeg

"1081109 sI 8|qeAed sjunoooe anoqge ayy

‘Jollaq pue abpsjmouy Aw Jo 1saq aui 03 ‘1eyl Alueo Agaiay |

G299l elol |9 pung
auoyd (90 00'6Y 910e/¥e/8
youn 1S puniay 08°SS 9102/ve/8
younis punjey Gi'e9 9102/¥e/8
uondiosag wunowy a)eqg

siiig pred jo isi
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo 101SIq [00YOS

S//61~1NN
vL.61~LNN
€L.61~1NN

jueLiep

Jejnjiag sn
[edwnyH 8oueq
Aswuoy siueydelg

19 pung
IOpuap

Wd ¥¢:0e:S
9l0c/vL/6






EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
September 19, 2016

ISSUE: Financial Reports including the Balance Sheet for the Year Ended June 30, 2016
and Outstanding Check Lists as of June 30, 2016

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

This month’s Financial Reports section includes a Balance Sheet for the year ended June 30,
2016. Each fund, i.e., Fund 08, 09, 10, etc. is identified at the top of the respective page.
Following the Balance Sheet is the list of Outstanding Checks for each of the three checking
accounts of the School District.

The attached financial reports also include the cash balances as of 8/31/16 for each of the
school’s governmental funds and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the three
year old program which is no longer offered in the 2016-17 school year.

The “Board Report” following the “Balances of Funds” does not yet include an uploaded budget,
but is presented for current month information. These reports also compare total expenditures
and revenues year-to-date with the same period last year.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the District’s
Activity Fund, Nutrition Services Fund and Day Care Fund.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented.”



000

06'9LY'618'9
06'9L¥'618'9%
06°9L¥'6189¥
06'9L¥'618'9F
61 jo | ebey
9€£8004N

06°911'618°9%-
06°9L¥'618°9-

00'6L0°ELCE
06°L65°665 0V
00°'sezelee
00°G9S'€6L

[ej0} pung
Aynb3 pung pue sepijiqe e301
sepljiger [ejol
SHpaId 1I8Y10 [e10L
S18SSY PX4 1A0K) AU|
saijiqen
Sjessy [ejol
sjessy [ende) |ejo)
dinb3 % Asuiyoepy
wanosdw Bpig % bpig
sjuswanoidw| aug
sjuawanoidw B puer
sjossy

una] -6 1no0n

91-GL~¢l Buipua pouiad 10}
199ys 2ouejeg
(91-G1 Ad) Ayunwwo) esoweuy o J01SIq [00YDS

000-0+9-0000-000-0000-804

000-1¥2-0000-000-0000-809
000-1€2-0000-000-0000-804d
000-1¢¢-0000-000-0000-804
000- } 12-0000-000-0000-804

AV 0v:2E:6
9102/9t/6



¥5°285v00°0€

61 jo g abed
2€8004N

¥5°285'v00'0¢

00°000°062°C
00°000°0LE‘L
02°29L'8LE"L
€€°655'V€9°C
¥ZLY8'ee9
ZLL9Z'8LL
8CLYL'EE6
89°00%'LLOL
¥0°GL9'¥80°GL
00°000°0€2
08'L€2°129
L9°0VY'S9S L
9/£°8G1°99¢
88'CEL'L8C
¢L'TST'99¢
2e66SCCy
05°£06°62

00'686°98- uag uoneujwlia] oadg
08'9%5°GS- @ouasqy palesuadwo)
8G°28L'LZL- IqeAed eses [eyde)
00°000°'6€Z2-
00°000°009°}-
00°000°000°¢-
00°000°00Z ‘v~ d}+0g sauag qosp ‘a|qehed spuog Aey
00°000°000°L- B110g saleg qasp ‘a|geAed spuog Asy
00°000°000°}- 90102 seues qosp ‘a|qehed spuog Aey
00°000°00€°}- 4002 seuas gosp ‘slqeled spuog Aey
00°000°00S°}- B0 0gsales qosp ‘8|qehed spuog Aey
00°000'G98'vL- alqehed spug |90 uen
sanjiqer]
sjessy [ejo]

sliqaq 8yi0 [eloL

Q1102 S8Lag QSO ‘PHD 04 BPINOIG JWY
B1 102 SSUaS GOSD ‘PHD 104 BPINOId JWY
90102 SeUaS GosD ‘PUD 104 BPINOI WY
00102 S8UaS GOSD ‘PHD 104 BPINCId WY
B01.02S9UaS GOSD {PYD 104 BPINOI WY
PID 104 apIACId WY

V 2102 S8laS - 108 40 19Y SIGEIIBAY JWY

q} 102 SeLas qosp ‘Juswisiley [IBAY Wy
B] 10Z SOUSS qOSD ‘JusWwalliey [[eAY Wy
00102 S8L8S qosD ‘uswiailey [IBAY Wy
q010g Sees qosp ‘Juswiailey [IeAY Wy
B0 102SeLaS qosD ‘Juswainey [IeAY Wy

1UsWaIaY [IBAY WY

sjassy
w.igb non

91-GL~€| Buipua pouiad 1o}
j99ys aouejeg
(91-S1 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o MISIQ [00YOS

000-£55-0000-000-0000-609
000-155-0000-000-0000-604
000-1£5-0000-000-0000-604
000-¢15-£118-000-0000-609
000-¢}5-91+8-000-0000-609
000-¢15-51¥8-000-0000-6049
000-¢1S-v 1+8-000-0000-604
000-¢15-€}+8-000-0000-604
000-¢}S-¢}+8-000-0000-609
000-¢1S-1 I+8-000-0000-604
000-¢15-0}+8-000-0000-604
000- } 15-0000-000-0000-604

000-¥0€-4 }+8-000-0000-609
000-70€-9 }+8-000-0000-604
000-¥0€-51+8-000-0000-609
000-+0€-¥ I +8-000-0000-609
000-¥0€-€ I ¥8-000-0000-604
000-¥0€-c }¥8-000-0000-604
000-¥0€-1 }+8-000-0000-604d
000-70€-0}+8-000-0000-609
000-70€-0000-000-0000-604d
000-£0€-9 1 8-000-0000-609
000-£0€-S }8-000-0000-609
000-£0€-¥ | ¥8-000-0000-609
000-€0€-€1+¥8-000-0000-604
000-€0¢g-c }¥8-000-0000-604
000-€0€- | }8-000-0000-604
000-£0€-01+¥8-000-0000-609
000-£0€-0000-000-0000-609

AV 01:2£:6
9102/StL/6



00°0- |ejo} pung

¥5'285'¥00°0¢- Aynb3 pun4 pue seniiqer jeyoL
¥5°285'00'0¢- Salljigel [ejoL
¥5°285'00°0¢- seniqer] uue | -buo g0
91892 'v¢- Aunger gedp 000-165-0000-000-0000-609

91-S1~¢| Buipua pouiad 1o}
6110 & ebed 1994s éousieq WY 0v:2€'6
9€8004N (91-S1 Ad) Anunwwo) esowreuy jo Jo1SIQ [0OYOS 9102/S1/6



68'92L'88L‘8

61 jo v abed

0€8004N

LL'vey'ovs's-

68'92.'88L'8

G6°9€€'0¢-

0S5'892°Cle-

90°68C'LE-

00°¥0L‘0€6c-
00 v¥¥'9LG-
00°09Z' VL€~

LL702L'609°}-
16°981-
€9'1€9°¢-
00°¥0c-
69°G9S°LL-
20'88€C
0G°8¢-
855628
S0°0
68°0¥8°€SZ |-
0L'¥89°€0L-
0£'296°09¢2-

LG°STE0S

99°G1Z'YlL

00'v¥'91S

ySv16

9G6°£9¥'092

00°09C'7L¥'€

60°607'€C

vy'6L126L°C

€0'LLG9LET

Redq dwo) Jayoes ] ‘aniesay pelolisey
Pl 91elS |00ydsald ‘eAasay palolisay
OU]SISSY |00YOS SWOH ‘aAlasay paloLiIsay
Ayinb3 pung
seiljiqel [ejoL
SHpalD 18Yi0 [ejoL
XHNG 8Woou| MOju| Jjoag
IA B,pasoong-mojyu| Joqg
sapjiqel jualn) [ejo|
PIEDdIPS|A WPY PIEdIpaN-ASY jod
wnjwsalid [eweq
wnjwalid UOISIA
a|qefed eualaien
a|qehed paq J8U10
S99 8oueInsu|
aouelInsu| [eoIpajy
Sd3dl
syjsuag/[es paniooy
a|qeAed Sjunoooy
Aed juswulanobiaiui
sanliqenn
sjessy |ejoL
sjessy juaunQ |ejo|
sasuadx3 predaid
S9|qeAladay Jayl0
AI928Y XBUNS awooU|
- H/V Xe] swoH 9|Iqo
AD8Y S100Y 1nobusu|
x] doid JA B,pasoong
a|qeAIa0ay saxe |
SJUBWISaAU|

Jqueg u| yse9d
sjessy

I EIETS)

91-GL~¢| Buipua poitad 1oy
j99ys aouejeg
(91-51 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy jo Jo1s1q 100Y9S

000-6¢.-¥02€-000-0000-019
000-6¢.-L}1€-000-0000-014
000-6¢.-€}11-000-0000-019

000-¢2¢9-0000-000-0000-01+9
000-+29-0000-000-0000-0t4

€€9-18¥-€€9¥-000-0000-014
¥20-1.¥-0000-000-0000-0}9
€¢0-1.+-0000-000-0000-019
¢¢0-1.v-0000-000-0000-019
+20-1.¥-0000-000-0000-0}9
,10-}1.¥-0000-000-0000-0}9
S10-14¥-0000-000-0000-01+4
€10-}+4¥-0000-000-0000-0+9
000-19+-0000-000-0000-0}+9
000-1¢¥-0000-000-0000-0}9
000-} 1+-0000-000-0000-0+9

000-181-0000-000-0000-0}+9
000-£S1-0000-000-0000-0+9
000-¥¥1-0000-000-0000-0}9
000-€¥1-0000-000-0000-019
000-1¥1-0000-000-0000-014
000-€21-0000-000-0000-014
000-}21-0000-000-0000-0}+49
000- 1} 1-0000-000-0000-019
000-10+-0000-000-0000-0+9

AV 0v:,E6
9102/S1/6



00°0-
68'92L88L'8-

61 J0 G abed
2£8004N

Zl'zoe'spe'e-

GZ'¥09°L-
99°209°C-
LLL2)VC
G0°600'90L'C-
€2°0€S
G6V8L'61L-
€7°€09°89-
Ly'8ZE LY~
8G'L0L8-
09'v28°c-
eeyvee-

62 LSEY-
2S°6EE VL~
€8°L2€'LL
€€°00C°C-
8L°80¥%'G-

[e10} pung
Aynb3 pung pue senijiqer jejoL
Aynb3 pung [ej01

[eg pun4 paubisseun

a[esay MY ‘[eqpd paubissy Jayi0

ouejeg pun4 paubissy

Red dwo) Jayoes ] ‘enlesay pelollsay
pajusie] ¥ payln) ‘anIesay pealollisay
uonuanaid/inodnoiq ‘enlesey paloLisay
usoljold Bu3g psuwi ‘eniesay palolisay
diysiepesa Joayoes| ‘anlasay palollsay
lojoe 19)B|N ‘9AIBSeY pelolIsay
dojenaq [euoissajold ‘oAIesay palollsay

dwj p3 19S/yre|N-WelS aAIesay pajollsay
lo1oe 1axieN-b] ‘enasay pelouisey

91-GL~¢| Buipua pouiad 10}
1o9ys aouejeq
(91-S1 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o J01SIg [00YOS

000-6SZ-€1 18-000-0000-0L9
000-6SZ-¢}18-000-0000-0}9
000-6SZ- }18-000-0000-01+9
000-65-0000-000-0000-01+4
000-6%.-2018-¢0}-602ce-019
000-}+.2-0000-000-0000-01+4
010-62.-¥02€-000-0000-0}9
000-622-8} 1 -04+-0000-019
000-62.-61 | I-0c¥-0000-0+9
000-6¢.-¢} 1 +-01-0000-019
000-62.-28€€-000-0000-0}9
000-62¢.-8.€£€-000-0000-019
000-62.2-9.€€-000-0000-0}49
000-6¢.-c¥€£€-000-0000-019
000-6¢.-5€€€-000-0000-019
000-6¢/-802€-000-0000-0}9

WV 0v:,E6
9102/g1/6



01'8€0'902

61 40 9 abed
9€£8004N

18'¥SL°L-

01°8€0°90C

cL 8-
0L°G€8°¢-
89°01-
€6°C09°L-
€6'226C-
00°06-
80°LELC-
00°06G-
9/'625°C-
¢9°6LL-
crvl-

ey Sev-
0€’Ly-
8L°GYS'L-
65°101-
6L ¥¥LC
LE6YEC-
00°129°}-
LO'LLY-
0€'6€
9L'€€S -

1851 L-

GT'168'E
00°000°0€
S8°0VL'ZLL

[leqiayseq s,ID) ‘aAlasay palollsay
Jasrelpund Buipsaipn ‘onesay parouisey
Buipsaip s.fog ‘eniesay palolisey
islpund Jjon) g ‘aAlesay paloliisay
Jas[eipund yoel] g ‘eniesay palolisay
yoel] shog ‘enasay palolisay
lasielpund |jeqaseq ‘aAlasay palolisay
lleqaseg s,Aog ‘enasay palollsay
Jas|elpun4 18990s,g ‘oAlasay palollsay
Jaslelpun4 |[eq1004 ‘@nIasay paiolisey
[leqioo4 s,Aog ‘enlasay palollisey
Isipun |[eqieyskeq,g ‘onasay palollsay
[leqiayseq s,Aog ‘enlasay paiolilsay
sipun4 Aiunoy ssoi) ‘aAlasay palolisey
pund du] oISny SH ‘eAlesay palollsay
[elUBWINIISU| (BAIBSaY palollsay
S|eoISn|\ ‘an8say paloulsey

[BOOA ‘BAI8SaY palollsay

ewelq ‘aAIesey palolisey

fAunb3 pung
sofljiqel jejol
sapljiqel] waun) [ejo]
y.°€9¢- sljeuag/|es peniooy
L0'168°9- 8|qefed sunoooy
sanljiqen
sjessy |ejo|

S]ossY ualng [ejo |
S9|geAIadaY Jayl0
SIUBWI]SaAU]|
Yueg uj yse9
s}assy
Aanoy yuspnis

91-G1~¢| Buipua pouad Joy
199ys aouejeg
(91-51 Ad) Alunwwo) esoweuy Jo 10L}SIA 100YOS

000-6¢.Z-1 189-026-0000- 29
000-62.-¢6.9-0c6-0000- 24
000-62.-16.9-0c6-0000- ¢4
000-6¢£-¢929-026-0000-}e4d
000-6¢.-¢¥.9-026-0000- g
000-6¢.-1¥.9-0¢6-0000-}c9
000-6¢.-¢€.9-02¢6-0000-}c4
000-6¢Z-1€.9-0¢6-0000-124
000-6¢.2-9¢.9-026-0000-1¢4
000-6¢.-¢¢/9-026-0000-}c4d
000-62.-12.9-0c6-0000-¢d
000-6¢.-¢}.29-02¢6-0000-}cg
000-6¢.-1 1.29-026-0000-}eg
000-6¢Z-9¥99-0c6-0000- 24
000-6¢/-5¢29-016-0000-129
000-62.-0229-016-0000- 29
000-62.-5129-016-0000-}c4d
000-62Z-}129-016-0000- 29
000-62.-0129-016-0000-tcd
000-62£-02¢19-016-0000-129
000-62.-0}19-016-0000- 24

000- }9%-0000-000-0000- } 28
000-1¢+-0000-000-0000- 29

000-€51-0000-000-0000-1+29
000-} | 1-0000-000-0000- 24
000-+01-0000-000-0000-}ed

AV 01:2£:6
9102/S1/6



61 jo /. ebeq
9€£8004N

cO'LLL-
LS°CS9-
00°00¢-
98'8¢¢c-
S6°L¢c-
6E°GEY'L-
¥2'9¢6-
G696
0cele-
0c'ocl-
10°Ge-
08'LLL L~
STLLLL-
GL 9¢ee-
€9°v09-
0€°100°2-
¥S'0LL-
0L°202°SL
¥2'991°8-
6L L¥8'¢-
90°089-
Sy L9€-
68°908-
GZvr9'e-
L1°920°8-
€8°6LC |-
SLOLYL-
VL [8-
00°92Lz-
00'0le-
GG'166-
G6'CLLC-
00°L8-
€G°8¢L-

Jasielpund syN ‘enlesay pajolisey

2101S 10G/d|3 ‘ensesay palouisay

108(01d 90IM8S S ‘eMesay palolisay
IoUNOY JUBPNIS ‘BAIBSaY PaloLlSay

gn|D 10eIB1U| ‘oAIBSaY palolISay

-penbg soue( ‘enlasay peroLlsey
Istelpun4 p3 [e10adg ‘eAiesey peloLlsay
101G SS900NG JUBPNIS ‘BAI8SaY PalolISay
Jauped Juaied ‘aAiesay palollsay
SUOISS80U0)) SN ‘9AI8saY peloLlsay
uapniS 'S\ ‘eAlesay paloLlsay

alesay SIapes|iasy) ‘eAIesay paloLIsey
Buisreipung Uy 's'H ‘enlesay paloulsey
20uaI0g [eolbojolg ‘eAlesay palolIsey
Bl4 ‘9AI8SaY palollsay

diysie|oyog el4 ‘enlasay paloLlsey

[enuuy ‘aAlesay paloLlsey

SOIBIYlY USD) SH ‘oAlasay palollsay
sipun4 J|o9) ©) ‘aMesay paloLsay
las|eipund yoel] O ‘oAIesay palolIsey
YorI| SMID ‘oniesey palolisey
lasrelpun |[eqyoS ‘eAlesay paloLIsay
[[eqUOS S,UID) ‘eAlesay palollsay
lasielpund 182208 5 ‘aM8say palollsay
asielpund ||egAa||oA ‘eAesay palollsey
I[_gAS||0A S,ID) ‘anIesay palolisay
Islpund |[eqieyseq b ‘eAIesay palolIsay

91-GL~¢gL Buipua poiiad 1oy
199Yys aouejeg
(91-51 Ad) Aunwwo) esoweuy Jo 101SIQ |00YOS

000-6¢.-2LS¥2-056-0000- +29g
000-6¢.-9S+¥2-056-0000- 24
000-62.-55t/2-056-0000- 29
000-62.-¥St2-056-0000- 29
000-62.-€St2-0S6-0000- 29
000-6¢/-2S¥£-056-0000- 29
000-62.-1S¥.-056-0000- 129
000-62.-6v¥.-056-0000- 29
000-62.-8¥1.-056-0000- 2d
000-62.-L¥¥/-056-0000- 29
000-6¢.-9++/.-056-0000- 29
000-6¢.-¢v¥.-0S6-0000- 29
000-6¢.-}v¥/.-056-0000- 29
000-62¢.-6€¥.-056-0000- 29
000-6¢.-L€¥.-056-0000-}29
000-6¢.-S€¥.-0S6-0000-12d
000-6¢.-¢€¥.-056-0000-+24d
000-62Z-€¥2-056-0000- 29
000-6¢.-0€t.-0S6-0000-129d
000-62.-L2¥.-056-0000-12d
000-62.-92¥.-056-0000- 24
000-6¢.-S2v/-056-0000- +c9d
000-6¢.-¥2¥.-056-0000- 29
000-62.-0}¥2-056-0000- 129
000-6¢.-0069-026-0000- 29
000-62.-¢989-026-0000-}24d
000-6¢.-¢+89-026-0000- 29
000-62.-1¥89-026-0000-}29
000-62.-9€89-026-0000- 29
000-62.-5€89-026-0000- 24
000-62.-9289-026-0000- 29
000-62.-9189-026-0000- 29
000-6¢.-5189-026-0000- 24
000-6¢.-¢}89-026-0000- 29

AV 0v:2E6
9102/S1L/6



00°0-
01'8€0°902-

61 jo g abey
2€£8004N

62'€88'861-

GG'9€E'GL-
8/°G89-
€2'998-
96'29¢'¢C-
06°LLY'C
LO'LLOL-
LS0le-
G0°L2S'G-
69°L28'L-
SyyLL'e-
6l°€ce-
01'906°L-
96°GLSCL-

[ej03 pung
Aunb3 pung pue senijiqer ejoL
Aynb3 pung |e10)
dpund oIsn|\ lisu| S|\ ‘enasay pajollsay
wooy 1ybiap ‘anssay palolisay

Ke( sueisiop ‘eniesay pajolisey
panoiddy O1d :anesay palolisay
8leg-ay Buipua ‘enasay palolisey

OBY SIopIey-Ssau||op) ‘oAesay palolisay
aulyoepy Buipuap ‘eniesay palolisey
SIN :I'H Alegmens ‘enesay palolisay

91-GL~¢l Buipua pouad 10}
199ys a2ouejeg
(91-S1 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo 1011 [00YOS

000-62.-¢229-016-6002- 289
000-62.-129.-056-0000- 29
000-6¢.-66%.-056-0000- 29
000-62.-.6%¥.-0S56-0000-}+29
000-6¢.-S6¥.-056-0000- 29
000-6¢.-¥6¥.-056-0000- 29
000-62.-€6%.-056-0000- 29
000-6¢.-¢6¥.-056-0000-}+29
000-6¢.-16¥.-056-0000- 29
000-6¢.-06¥2-056-0000- 29
000-62.-18t2-056-0000- 29
000-62.-08%.2-056-0000- 29
000-6¢.-85%2-056-0000- 29

WV 0¥:,E:6
910z2/St/6



00°0

LETIE'96G-
68°060°L02-
8V°12z's6¢e-
LET1E°96S
LE2LE'96S
61 40 6 abey
9€8004N

68°060°102-

00"000°G6€-

00°000°G6¢-
8y'Lee-

8¥'lce-

00'68S°Le
99°¢L
00°000°'s6¢€
98'658°L
G8'06L'LLL

[ejo} pung
Aunb3 pung pue sepijiqer jejoL
Aynb3 pung [ejo.
anasaYy paolisay
Aunb3 pung
senijiqer jejol
SHpaId 18yl [e10L
1A B,peaoong-mopu| Jag
sejljiger] juaun) jejoj
a|gefAed siunoooy
sanljiqer
sjessy |ejol
Sjessy juaun |ejo|
sesuadx3 predaid pun4 Juswabeuepy
H/V Xe] aWwoH ajIqo
X] doid JA B,pesoong
9|qeAI80ay saxe |

jueg uj ysed
sjessy

AnoT yuawabeuep

91-51~gl Buipus porsad 10)
199Ys aouejeg
(91-51 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo 1o11SIg [00Y2S

000-6¢.-0000-000-0000-2¢24

000-1¢9-0000-000-0000-¢e4

000-12+-0000-000-0000-2¢24d

000-181-0000-000-0000-2¢24
000-€¥1-0000-000-0000-¢c4g
000-€¢1-0000-000-0000-¢c4d
000-}21-0000-000-0000-229
000-+01-0000-000-0000-224

WV 0¥:,E:6
9102/S1/6



00°0

£0'628'656-
vZLov'LvL-
6L’ LeyTle-
£0'628'656
€0'628'656

61 J0 0} abed
9€£8004N

YT LoV LYL-

6LLeV'Tle-
6L°LZV'T1T-

€0'628'656

[e10} pung
Aynb3 pung pue senijiqer |ejoL
Aynb3 pung |ejo|

Ayinb3 pung

seniiqer [eloL
seflIger] jusuny [ejoL

sanijiqer
sjessy [e101
sjessy Jualng [ejol

slassy
sjo9foid [epded

91-S1~¢l Buipua pouiad 1oy
199YS aouejeg
(91-51 Ad) Aslunwwod esoweuy jo 1014381 [00YOS

000-62Z2-0000-000-0000-1€9

000- 2¥-0000-000-0000- €4

000~ 101-0000-000-0000- L €€

AV 0v:LE:6
9102/S1/6



00°0
8C'v8e'8yS e

8Z'¥8€'8VS‘C

61 40 1} abey
9£8004N

8TYSLLVSC-

00°0€9-

8T¥8€'8¥SC

8TYSL'LYSC-

00°0€9-
00°0€9-

z6°LSTebl
00°000°6¢2¢
9e'ZeEL'CLT

[e10} pung
Aynb3 pung pue sepjjiqer [eyo1
Aynb3 pung |ejo|.
aMasay pelolisey
Aunb3 pung

sanijiqer jejol
senijiqel] ualnd |ejol
a|qeAed SluNoooy
sanljiqer
sjessy [ejol
S]essy Juaung [e10L
ADO3Y S100Y noblia|
pun4 anI8saY Yz L0g Seles

jueg u yseo
sjassy

1SS0

91-G1~g1 Buipua pouad 1o}

199ys asuejeg

(91-G1 Ad) Anunwwo) esowreuy jo oL3SIQ [00YOS

000-6¢£-0000-000-0000-€€4

000- +2¥-0000-000-0000-€€4

000-1¥1-0000-000-0000-€€9
000-S0}-21¥8-000-0000-€€4
000-}+0}-0000-000-0000-c€4

AV 0¥:,E:6
9102/S1/6



